UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 17, 2020

MEMORANDUM TO: Jacob I. Zimmerman, Chief
Fuel Facility Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Yawar H. Faraz, Senior Project Manager %

Fuel Facility Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: CENTRUS ENERGY CORP. AMERICAN CENTRIFUGE OPERATING

OAK RIDGE CLASSIFIED MATTER PROTECTION PLAN

APRIL 8, 2020, TELEPHONE CALL SUMMARY

On April 8, 2020, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a telephone

conference call with staff from Centrus Energy Corp. (Centrus) to discuss questions related to
the American Centrifuge Operating Oak Ridge classified matter protection program dated
February 6, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS]
Accession No. ML20050F863) and Centrus’ Foreign Ownership, Control or Influence submittal

dated January 29, 2020 (ADAMS Accession No. ML20050C986). | am enclosing the telephone

summary for your use. The summary contains Official Use Only Security Related Information.

The documents transmitted herewith
Docket No.: 07-7004 contains Security Related Information.
License No.: SNM-2011 When this document is separated from

the security related conditions in the
Enclosure: Conference Call Summary enclosure, this document is decontrolled.

cc: Randall DeVault, Department of Energy, Oak Ridge Office
Steve Rice, Department of Energy, Oak Ridge Office
Kelly Wiehle, Centrus

CONTACT: Yawar H. Faraz, NMSS/DFM/FFLB
301-415-7220
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